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ORDER RELATING TO INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES NDUSTIAL POWER 

The Bureau of Industry and Security, U.S. Department of Commerce (WIS') has 

initiated an administrative proceeding against Inheon Technologies Industrial Power, 

k c .  ~Infmmn''), pursuant to Section 766.3 of the Export Administration Regulations 

(currently codified at 1 5 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (2008)) (the "~egulations"), ' and Section 

13(c) of the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended (50 U.S.C. app. §§ 2401- 

2420 (2000)) (the "~ct")? through issuance of a charging letter to W e o n  that alleged 

that Idmeon committed thm violations of the Regulations. Specifically: 

Charges 1-3: 15 C.F.R g764,2(a) - Export of Items to Chile without a License, 

On three occasions, on or about Febnrary 2,2005, on or about February 9,2006, and on 
or about June 5,2006, m e o n  engaged in conduct prohibited by the Regulations when it 

The violations alleged to have ken committed o c c d  between 2005-2006. The 
Regulations governing the violations at issue are found in the 2005-2006 versions of the 
Code of Federal Regulations (1 5 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (2005-2006)). The 2008 
Regdatians establish the procedm that apply to this matter. 

"0 U.S .C, app. 9 9 240 1-2420 (2000). Since August 2 1,200 1, the Act has h n  in lapse 
and the President, through Executive Order 13222 of August 1 7,200 1 (3 C.F.R., 200 1 
Comp. 783 (2002)), as extended most recently by the Notice of July 23,2008 (73 Fed. 
Reg. 43,603 (July 25,2008)), has continued the Regulations in effect under the 
International Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 5 9 1701 -1 706 (2000)). 
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exported certain switching devices to Chile without the export licenses required by the 
Regulations, This equipment was classified as 319228 under the Regulations, and its 
export to Chile required a Iicense pursuant to Section 742.3 of the Regulations. In 
exporting these items to Chile without the required export license, Infineon committed 
three violations of Section 764.2(a) of the Regulations. 

WHEREAS, BIS and Infineon have entered into a Settlement Agreement pursuant 

to Section 766.18(b) of the Regulations whereby they agreed to settle this matter in 

accordance with the terms and conditions set forth therein, and 

WHEREAS, I have approved of the terms of such Settlement Agreement; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

FIRST, that a civiI penalty of $70,000 is assessed against Infineon, which shall be 

paid to the U.S. Department of Commerce within 30 days from the date of entry of this 

Order. Payment shall be made in the manner specif ed in the attached instructions. 

SECOND, that, pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982, as amended (3 1 

U.S.C. 370 1 -3 720E (2000)), the civil penalty owed under this Order accrues interest 

as more W y  described in the attached Notice, and, if payment is not made by the due 

date specified herein, Minmn will be assessed, in addition to the full amount of the civil 

p e d t y  and interest, a penalty charge and an administrative charge, as more fully 

described in the attached Notice. 

THIRD, that the timely payment of the civil penalty set forth above is hereby 

made a condition to the panting, restoration, or continuing validity of any export license, 

license exception, permission, or privilege granted, or to be granted, to m w n .  

Accordingly, if Infineon should fail to pay the civil penalty in a timely manner, the 

undersigned may enter ern Order denying all of Infieon's export privileges for a period 

of one year h m  the date of entry of this Order. 
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FOURTH, that the proposed chargin&&& - . . - theS-gnt -- . : ,.- <..> A g r m t ,  and this .f- - ." ' t- - 
Order shall be made available to the public. 

This Order, which constitutes the final agency action in this matter, is effective 

immediately. 

Kevin DeUi-Colli 
Acting Assistant Secretary of Commerce 

for Export Edorcement 

Entered this * day of afch ,2009.. 
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T h  Settlement Ageanent (''Agreemd3 is made by Idhean Tachn01ogie3 

Xnduslrid Power, Inc. ~ ~ " ) ,  and and Bureau of Indushy and Security, U.S. 

lhpammt of Conuaerce ~BIS")coUectively, the 'Tarti#*'), pursuant to Section 

766.1 8(a) of lbe Btport Administration Regulations (currently codified at 1 S C.F.R Parts 

730-774 (2008)) (the 'Regulations"), ' issued pursuant to the Export Actministratian Act 

of 1979, as amended (50 U.S.C. app. 5$2M 1-2420 (2000)) (&e "'~ct"),2 

' The violations alleged to have been cotamitted between 2005-2006. The Regulations 
governing the w h d m  at b e  m fouad in the 2005-2006 versions of the M e  of 
F d m d  bgulatioa~ (I 5 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (2005-2006)). The 2008 Regulations 
mtablish the pmcedwes that apply to this matter. 

SO U.S.C. app. 49 2401-2420 (2000). Since August 22,2001, the Act has beem in lapse 
and lbe h i -  &mu@ Executive Order 13222 of August 17,2001 (3 C.F.R, 2001 
Coxxlp, 783 (2002)), a5 extended most recently by the Notice of July 23,2008 (73 Fed. 
Re& 43,603 (July 25,2008)), has continued the Reguhtim in e f h t  udex the 
I n t m a t i d  Emergmcy Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 58 170 1-1 706 (2000)). 
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pmumt to h e  Act crad tht Regulations; 

'WHEREAS, BIS has issued a chargifig letter to Infineon that dl@ that Infimn 

is liable for tbtee violations of the Regulations, spcificalfy: 

On thm occasiom, on or about February 2,2005, on or about F e h q  9,2006, and on 
or Bbout Junt 5,2006, M m o n  enbged in conduct p h i i t e d  by the Regulations when it 
expwaed cm&h switching devices to Chile without the export liceam required by the 
Replatiom. This equipment was c l a e e d  as 3AZ28 under the &gdatians, md ib 
export to Chile required a license pwmmt to Section 742.3 of the Regulations. In 
e e  the86 hna rn Chile without tha r e q u i d  'em license, Idneon committed 
three violations of Section 764.2(a) of the ReguIations. 

WHEREAS. I&eon reviewed the charging IS& end is aware ofthe 

flagations made a* it and the administrative sanctions which could & imposed 

against it if the allegations are found to Ix: true; 

WHEREAS, hfinabn M y  u- the terms of thh Agreement and the 

Ordsr C'Order") that the Assistant kmtaq  of Cdmmae for Bxport ~~t will 

issue if he approves this Agmment as the 6iaal tw#,htim of this mattar; 

WHEREAS, h h o n  enters into this Agreement voluntarily and with full 

howledge of i@ lights; 

WHEREAS, Idhem states that m promimi or qmenb~tiom have hen  ma& 

to it other than tha agremmts and considerations Min expm& 

WHEREAS, Infineon neither admits nor denies die allegations contained in rhc 

cholrging I-, 

WHERXAS, wishss to (CMB Blld disp~se of~lu rrmtt~ aueM $ 

charging letw by en&g into this Agreement; and 



WEREAS, Mneon a m  to be bound by the Order, if entered; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Partis hereby a p e  as fbllows: 

BIS has j d c t i o n  over Inheon, under the Regulations, in connection 

with the matters alleged in the chat& letter. 

2. The foIlowiag sawtion shaIl be impowl against Inheon in complete 

settlement of the alleged viobtions of &e Regulations dating to tbe trallssctioas 

@ficdIy W l e d  m the charging httnr: 

a. Inkem &dl be a s s a d  a civil penalty in the amount of $70,000, 

all of which 8hall ba paid to the U.S. Deprbmnt of Commerce within 30 days 

fmmthedateofentryofthe~. 

b. The h c l y  payment of the civil pendty agreed to in paragraph 2.a 

is M y  made a condition to the granting, restoration, or continuing validity of 

any export license, permission, or privilege panted, or to be granted, to Infineon. 

Failure to make timely payment of ?he civif pmdty set fwth above may result in 

the denial of a11 of Znfineon's export privileges for a period of one year from the 

dprtt of i-ition of fhe pmalfY. 

3. Subject to the appmvttl of this Agreement pursuant to paragraph 8 hereof, 

Infineon hereby waives all rights to furttaer procedural steps in this matter (except with 

respa  to any alleged violatione of this Agreemat or the Order, ifentemd), including, 

witbut limitation, any right to; (a) an administra#ive hearing regarding the aIlegations in 

my charging lettq (b) reqaat n mfhd of any civil penalty paid pursuant to this 

A-ent and the Order, if if- and (c) seek judicial review or o t h d e  contest the 

validity of thh Agreement or the Order, if entetsd. 



-t 4 P a " ~  
lnfineon Tschnologim I n W d  Power 
Pagc4of5 

Upon e n q  of & Order and timely payment of the $70,000 civil penalty, 

BIS will rwt initiate any furtaer admhbtrative procaeding agains? h h  in connection 

with my violation of the Act or the Regulations d n g  out of the tramtctions idmiiffed 

in the charging I-. 

BIS will make the cbghg letter, tiis Agreement, and the Order, if 

onbred, available to the public. 

6. This Agreumunt is for dement  puqmm only. T%edore, if this 

Agreement is not mepW and the Order is not issued by tRe AaWant Secretary of 

Cnnmerce for Ex&t Wornanent pursuant to Section 766.1 8(a) of the Regulations, no 

Party may use this merit in any adminismtive or judicial p m w l h g  and Parti& 

shaH not be bound by the terms contained in this Agreement in any subsequent 

administrative or judicial proceeding. 

No agreement, undemanding, repmientation or interpretation not 

conbind m this Agmmmt may be used to vlrry or otherwise affect the terms ofthis 

Agmment or the Or&, if e n d ,  nor shall this Apement serve b bind, constrain, or 

othenviae Iimit any action by any othw agemy or dquhmt  of the U.S. Oovemmmt 

with respect to the facts and cimmmces addressed M n .  

This Apeammi -11 become binding on the P e e s  only if ?he Assistant 

SecMary of Commerce for Export Enf~~emmt apprr~ves it by entering the Order, which 

will have the same force and effect as a decision and order issued afW n full 

. . admmstmtiyt hearing on the record. 

Each signatory ai5ms that he has authority to enter into this Wement  

A p m ~ n t  and to bind hh respective party to the tenns and conditions set forth herein. 



BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURXTY 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCB 

- 
Dimmr 
Ofice of Export EnfoTCmenl 

 ate: W 6: 2- 

Pmident 
Infineon Technologies Induwisl powert & c * 



PROPOSED CHARGING LETTER 

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Infineon Technologies Industrial Power, Inc. 
1050 Rote 22 West 
Lebanon, NJ 08833 

Attn: i%omm Spreevr 
Operatiom Manager 

Dear Mr. Spreen: 

The Bureau of Industry and Security, U.S. Department of Commerce ("BIS"), has reason 
to believe that Infineon Technologies Industrial Power, Inc. (c'lnfineon"), a Delaware 
corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Infineon Technologies North America Corp., 
has cammitted three vioIations of the Export Administration Regulations (the 
"Regulations"),' which are issued under the authority of the Export Administration Act of 
1979, as amended (the "Act").Z Specifically, BIS charges that Infineon committed the 
following violations: 

Charges 1-3: 15 C.F.R 3764,2(a) -Export of Items to Chile without a License. 

On three occasions, on or about February 2,2005, on or about February 9,2006, and on 
or about June 5,2006, Infineon engaged in conduct prohibited by the Regulations when it 
exported certain switching devices to Chile without the export licenses required by the 
Regulations. This equipment was classified as 3A228 under the Regulations, and its 
export to Chile required a license pursuant to Section 742.3 of the Regulations. In 

- -  - 

' The Regulations are currently codified in the Code of Federal Regulations at 15 C.F.R. 
Parts 730-774 (2008). The violations charged occurred in 2005-2006. Regulations 
governing the violations at issue are found in the 2005 and 2006 versions of the Code of 
Federal Regulations. See 15 C.F.R. Puts 730-774 (2005-061, The 2008 Regulations 
govern the procedural aspects of this case. 

' 50 U.S.C. app. $5 2401- 2420 (2000). Since August 21,2001 the Act has been in lapse. 
However, the President, though Executive Order 13222 of August 17,2001 (3 C.F.R., 
2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which has been extended by successive Presidential Notices, 
the most recent being that of July 23,2008 (73 Fed. Reg. 43,603 (Jul. 25,2008)), has 
continued the Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic Powers 
Act, SO U.S.C. 5s 1701 - 1706 (Westlaw 2008) ("IEEPA"). The Act and the Regulations 
are available on the Government Printing Office website at: 
http://m.access.gpo.gov/bis/. 
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exporting these items to Chile without the required export license, Infineon committed 
three violations of Section 76cCm2(a) of the Regulations. 

Accordingly, Infineon is hereby notified that an administrative proceeding is  instituted 
against it pursuant to Section 13(c) of the Act and Part 766 of the Regulations for the 
purpose of obtaining an order imposing administrative sanctions, including any or all of 
the following: 

The maximum civil penalty allowed by law of up to $250,000 p r  violation;' 

Denial of export privileges; and/or 

Exclusion from practice before BIS. 

If lnfineon fails to answer the charges contained in this letter within 30 days after being 
served with notice of issuance of this letter, that failure will be treated as a default. See 
15 C.F.R. $§ 766.6 and 766.7 (2008). If Infineon defaults, the Administrative Law Judge 
may find the charges alleged in this letter to be true without a hearing or fureher notice to 
Infinson. The Under Secretaty of Commerce for Industry and Security may then impose 
up to the maximum penalty on each of the charges in this letter. 

Infineon is further notified that it is  entitled to an agency hearing on the record if it files a 
written demand for one with its answer. See 15 C.F.R. 6 766.6 (2008). Infineon is  also 
entitled to be -resented by counsel or other authorized representative who has power of 
attorney to represent it. 15 C.F.R. $5 766.3(a) and 766.4 (2008). 

The Regulations provide for settlement without a hearing. See 15 C.F.R. 5 766.18 (2008). 
Should Infineon have a proposal to settle this case, Infineon's representative should 
transmit it through the attorney representing BIS, who is named below. 

Infineon Is further notified that under the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement 
Flexibility Act, Infrneon may be eligible for assistance from the Ofice of the National 
Ombudsman of the Small Business Administration in this matter. To determine 
e tigi bility and get more information, please see: htt~://www .sba.g;ovlom budsrnanl. 

The U.S. Coast Guard is providing administrative law judge services in connection with 
the matters set forth in this letter. Accordingly, Infineon's answer must be filed in 
accordance with the instructions in Section 766.5(a) of the Regulations with: 

U.S. Coast Guard AW Docketing Center 

See International Emergency Economic Powers Enhancement Act of 2007, Pub. L. No. 
1 1 0-96, 1 2 1 Stat. 1 0 1, f (2007). 
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40 S. Gay Street 
Baltimore, Maryland 2 12024022 

In addition, a wpy of Infineon's answer must be served on BIS at the following address: 

Chief Counsel for Indusfty and Security 
Attention: Camille M. Caesar, Esq. 
Roam H-3839 
United States Department of Commerce 
14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N, W. 
Washington, D.C. 20230 

Camille M. Caesar is the attorney representing BIS in this case; any communications that 
Infineon may wish to have concerning this matter should occur through her. Ms. Caesar 
may be contacted by telephone at (202) 482-2288. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Madigan 
Director 
Office of Export Enforcement 


